Our Ref: SCC/0118/24W S ff lk
Date: 14 April 2025 u O
Enquiries to: Billy Manning < County Council
Tel:01473 264988

Email: Billy.Manning@suffolk.gov.uk

Sent by email

Dear Consultee,

Re-consultation

Reason: Additional Information Received:
o Updated Drainage Strategy Rev A dated 28 February 2025
e Response To Reydon Parish Council March 2025 Redacted dated 20 March 2025
e Response To SCC Ecology March 2025 Redacted dated 20 March 2025

e Response To Fire And Rescue EA National Landscapes SRL Noise Transport March
2025 Redacted dated 20 March 2025

o Responses To SCC Landscapes March 2025 Redacted dated 20 March 2025

e Responses To SCC Flood And Water Engineer Comments March 2025 dated 24 March
2025

Application No: SCC/0118/24W

Proposal: Demolition of existing anaerobic digestion facility and the construction and
operation of an anaerobic digestion facility and associated infrastructure

Location: Reydon AD Plant, Adnams Eco Distribution Centre, Halesworth Road, Southwold,
IP18 6SG.
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We previously sent you a consultation on 14 January 2025 for application SCC/0118/24W. We have
now received further information which requires consideration.

The application can be viewed on-line at: http://suffolk.planning-
reqgister.co.uk/Planning/Display?applicationNumber=SCC/0118/24W

The Council as County Planning Authority is considering the above application and should you wish
to make further comments in relation to this application, please respond by 17 May 2025

Yours sincerely,

Billy Manning
Planning Officer

Growth, Highways & Infrastructure
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